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Kreye, Jbseph

From: Wadd, Jay

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 11:39 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Bill Draft Request

Hi, again, Joe,

Asking for the other draft reminded me | need to ask for a re-draft of the attached bill from 2007 exempting vitamins
from the sales tax.

Thanks,

Jay




2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE

OV BILL

200

ENATE BILL 360

December 17, 2007 - Introdugéd by Senators HANSENand GROTHMAN, cosponsored
by Representatives ALpERS and BERCEAU. Referred to Joint Survey Committee
on Tax Exemptions.

o 115

Cegen

AN ACT to create 77.54 (14t) of the statutes; relating to: a sales and use tax

v

exemption for vitamins.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill creates a sales and use tax exemption for the sale of vitamins?./

Because this bill relates to an exemption from state or local taxes, it may be
referred to the Joint Survey Committee on Tax Exemptions for a report to be printed
as an appendix to the bill.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 77.54 (14¢t) of the statutes is created to read:

77.54 (14t) The éross receipt%from the sale of and the storage, use, or other
consumption of vitamins” : /0/7/&47 v
SEcCTION 2. Effective date.



~2007 - 2008 Legislature -2 - 1. RB-2824/1
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SENATE BILL 360 SECTION 2
2
@ (1) This act takes effect on the first day of the(Zn /ﬁnonth beginning after
2 publication.

3 (END) @oﬁ




Barman, Mike

From: Wagnitz, John

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 11:44 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -1166/1 Topic: Sales and use tax exemption for vitamins

Please Jacket LRB -1166/1 for the SENATE.
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2013 - 2014 LEGISLATURE
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2013 SENATE BILL 216

June 11, 2013 —_Introduced by Senator HANSEN by Representative
BERCEAU {Referred to Committee on Judiciary and Labor.

AN ACT to create 77.54 (14t) of the statutes; relating to: a sales and use tax

exemption for vitamins.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill creates a sales and use tax exemption for the sale of vitamins.

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

SECTION 1. 77.54 (14t) of the statutes is created to read:
77.54 (14t) The sales price from the sale of and the storage, use, or other
consumption of vitamins.

SecTION 2. Effective date.
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2013 SENATE BILL 216

June 11, 2013 - Introduced by Senator HANSEN, cosponsored by Representative
BERCEAU. Referred to Committee on Workforce Development, Forestry,
Mining, and Revenue.

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

SEcTION 2. Effective date.




